Minutes of Extraordinary meeting of Newton Longville Parish Council held on 6th June May 2025 at Free Church, Bletchley Road.

Present: Cllrs Chapman (chair), Young (vice-chair), Coeshall, Hardwick, Hartey, Hunter, and Whipp.

In attendance: Mike Galloway, Clerk to the Council

11 members of the public in person.

Buckinghamshire Council ward councillors Caroline Cornell and Jilly Jordan

33/25 Apologies

Cllrs Collinge, Cookman and Thornton-Kitchen.

34/25 Disclosures of interest

None.

35/25 Announcements

Cllr Chapman thanked the 55 members of the public that attended the public meeting and expressed unanimous support for robust action by the parish council and spending up to £1,000 on legal support to advice and write to Buckinghamshire Council.

He thanked Buckinghamshire Council ward members Cllrs Cornell and Jordan for attending.

36/25 Minutes:

Resolved that the minutes of the meeting on 12 May 2025 be signed as a correct record.

37/25 Update on actions arising from meeting on 12 May

Actions closed:

Close NLNP Facebook group. Remove all NP documentation from the website apart from the Made plan. Letters to residents on Bletchley Road, Pump entry and Facebook post about 25/01217/APP (Bletchley Landfill site solar farm). Contact Quainton PC to get their update on local solar developments. Action £50 donation to CWGF following VE Day 80 CWGC talk. Action donation of sandbags from VE Day 80 event to Curly Tails.

38/25 Public Involvement

Question asked about state of Green Way and Berry Way and will the works be done in July. Buckinghamshire Council ward Councillor Jilly Jordon said that these works are in the capital programme for 2025/26, but at present the date when they will be done is not confirmed. She is aware the roads are shocking there.

Question asked about noise issues on Stoke Road due to a poorly fitting drain cover. Cllr Chapman undertook to check and report on Fix My Street.

Question asked about HGVs through the village that should not be and a related question about police speed checks. It was explained what action has been taken following recent reports and investigations by parish council. The situation depends on where the HGVs are coming from and going to. Any reports of such vehicles are thought to be taking an inappropriate should include date, time, location seen, registration number, any signs on vehicles and ideally a photograph and where the vehicle was coming from or going to. Reports of vehicles being connected to the Salden Place development is incorrect as there are no such vehicles are working on the Whaddon Road side of the site. Police are undertaking various speed checks around the village.

Question asked about the farm access opposite Hammond Park, with lack of gates, which could allow unauthorised access. Clerk will investigate and follow up with Buckinghamshire Council planning enforcement.

Planning, Highways and Environment

17/25 Applications SGN Gas Depot Bletchley Road

Application 20/03539/APP (Original application)

Application 24/02423/VRC

Section 73 application For variation of Condition 2 (transport statement)

Application 25/01626/CPE

For a Certificate of Lawful Development - The applicant claims that that development has (lawfully) commenced and therefore the permission granted in 2022 should not be considered to have expired.

To consider current situation and following public meeting to determine action to be taken by parish council.

Verbal update by Cllr Chapman and Clerk.

It was resolved that up to £1,000 be spent on seeking legal advice and submitting a formal, solicitor's letter to Buckinghamshire Council, when considered most appropriate to do so.

Delegated to Clerk in consultation with Chair and Vice-Chair to instruct solicitor as considered appropriate.

29/25 Exclusion of Press & Public

Resolved to exclude press and public

30/25 To consider planning matters

None.

There being no further business the	e Chair closed the meeting at 20:12.
Signed:	Date: